## 2020--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. SEPTEMBER TOWN BOARD MEETING

September 12, 2020

The Town Board of Sherwood met Saturday, September 12, 2020 at 9:00 am at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman, Supervisor I, & Clerk were present. Supervisor II and Treasurer were absent because they were at work. There we no town residents present.

The agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by town board, treasurer's report, town correspondence, reports from town officers, public comments, matters for discussion and possible action by town board in open session--garbage/recycling updates, roads-gravel, LP Gas contract for 2020-2021, grader operators for snowplowing, beavers updates. Pay bills and set town board meeting for October 2020 & adjournment.

Chairman Andy called this meeting to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Minutes of the previous meeting were read. A motion by Andy, seconded by Ken to approve the minutes as read. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Discussion on treasurer's report. Where did all the money go? Clerk explained the bills written out and there was an increase in charges on many. In checking as of August 31, 2020 is \$13,567.90. We will receive Transportation aids and Shared Revenue in October & November adding up to a little more than \$30,000 to help pay all bills this year.

COOPER PROPANE CONTRACT: The contract we sign yearly from Cooper Propane was received. A motion by Andy, seconded by Ken to contract with Cooper for 850 gallons of propane for the 2020-2021 season at a cost of \$1.04 per gallon. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Clerk will write out check and mail it as soon as possible.

MISCELLANOUS: We were offered a software system we can use on the grader for performance and reminders from JD Link Software Company. Discussion only and no action taken at this time. The fan for the garage was discussed but no action taken at this time. Chairman Andy & Supervisor I, Ken will meet to look at what roads will still need gravel this fall. They plan to meet on Tuesday, September 15 at 9:30 am to do this project. Clerk is to put on the agenda for next month for our township to look into adopting a resolution to increase our town levy for next year the minimum that the State may require.

GRADER OPERATOR FOR SNOWPLOWING THIS WINTER: Ken's new job requires him to work from 3:00 pm to 11:00 pm and Travis's job is the day shift. If we need someone to plow snow maybe Rick Schwanebeck will fill in. No motion was made to hire him at this time.

**RECYCLING MEETING:** All townships will meet on Tuesday evening, September 15, 2020 at 7:00 pm to discuss hiring either Advanced Disposal or Express Disposal for our upcoming contract in 2021.

<u>PAY BILLS:</u> Board approved checks #4275 through #4288. Our next town board meeting will be held on Saturday, October 10, 2020 at 9 am at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Andy, seconded by Ken to adjourn. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Meeting adjourned. (10:25 am)

Respectively submitted:

Mrs.) Alene Jacobson, Town Clerk.